Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 2% ,s.2018

TO:

FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent E LE AS E

Chiefs, CID and SGOD oa ,?Dgff By

Education P S i - .
ducation Program Supervisors a v@ 16 2

Public Schools District Supervisors T 643
Elementary and Secondary School Principals/School Heads
All others Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
July 5, 2018

Invitation to Avail of the E-Library Services of Dagupan City

1. The Schools Division Office has strengthened its partnership with the City
Government of Dagupan in promoting moral and intellectual literacy through
upgraded library facilities and services.

2. The City Government has recently established the E-Library, the first Digital Library
that will serve the educational and informational needs of all public and private school
learners, researchers and members of the community. The state-of-the art facility is
located at Bonifacio Street, Barangay Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City and manned by
professional librarians and IT experts of Dagupan City Public Library and Information
Center.

3. Inline with this, all schools are invited to avail of the library services of the city’s first
electronic library. The City Government will be putting up tarpaulin at the front gate
or any strategic location in the schools to disseminate information on how to utilize
the facility packed with e-books, journals and other up-to-date, reliable reading
resources and library collections.

4. Widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is earnestly desired.

For and in the absence of:
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School Division Superintendent

LOURDES D. SERVITO, Ed. D., CESE
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